MINUTES OF THE DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE (DDC) MEETING HELD ON 22nd July/2022 DHEMAJI DISTRICT.

Members present: Enclosed at Annexure-I

SI.No.	Name of Departments	Date: 22/07/2022 Time:11.00 am	SI. No.	Name of Departments	Date: 22/07/2022 Time:11.00 am
1.	Health & Family Welfare		19	Agriculture/ Horticulture/KVK	
2.	Education		20	Animal Husbandry & Veterinary	
3.	Water Resource Department		21	Dairy Development	
4.	PWD Roads		22	Zilla Prasad / DRDA	
5.	PWD Building		23	District Fishery Development Office	
6.	PWD Electrical		24	NULM/ASRLM	
7.	PWD National Highway		25	Skill Development	
8.	ITDP		26	Irrigation	
9.	Sub- Divisional Welfare Office		27	Soil Conservation	
10.	Excise		28	Public Health Engineering	
11.	UDD/DMB/SMB/DDA/ T & CP		29	Handloom & Textile	
12.	DI & PRO		30	Sericulture	
13	ARCS		31	District Social Welfare Office	
14.	DFO(T) / Social Forestry		32	District Industry & Commerce Centre	
15.	APDCL/AEGCL		33	District Sport Office	
16.	IT / E Govt/ PFC		34	LDM	
17.	Culture		35	Labour/ Tea Tribe Welfare	
18.	District Transport Office		36	Food , Civil Supply & Consumer Affairs	

The District Development Committee (DDC) meeting presided over by Shri Aroop Pathak, ACS, District Development Commissioner, Dhemaji , held on 22rd July/2022 at the Conference hall, O/O Deputy Commissioner Dhemaji. The Chair welcomed all the members present in the house and started the meeting by reviewing department wise progress report submitted by the departments.

The Chairs had detailed discussion on each and every government schemes and project implemented by the concerned department with the help of PPT by the respective Head of Departments. The discussion and deliberation have summed up the following points.

SI No. Name of Departments 1. Water Resource Department		Issues Discussed /Decisions taken/ Directions etc.	Issues to be taken by	
		 (a) The work namely protection of Oiram Ghat to Anu Missing Gaon from the erosion of river Lali (Barhmaputra) under NABARD RIDF is in progress with 98% of overall progress. Labour work pending. (b) The Dizmore to Sonarigaon scheme under NABARD RIDF-XXVI is almost complete, ramp building pending. (c) The SOPD (FDR) work namely Kumotiya R/B dyke (from Sapekhaiti to Champora) is almost completed (carpeting pending). (d) The scheme under SOPD-G 2021-22 namenly construction of embankment from Bera Nagaon to Bhlukaguri is started with progress report of 80%, slow progress due to rainy season. 	Executive Engineer WR	
2.	Animal Husbandry & Veterinary Department	 a) The DVO apprised the house that under the artificial insemination campaign in the district 148 Nos. Cattle AI, 76 nos of goat AI done in the last month. b) DVO also informed the house that under NADCP Ear tagging/ animal registration is under way in Dhemaji. c) Out of a target of 2 lakhs vaccinations, 1,30,000+ nos of vaccinations have been done so far. d) The DVO apprised the house that a new vaccination scheme viz "Gaushala Vaccination" for 4-8 months old female cattle to be begin from 1st August, 2022. e) The DVO also informed that another new scheme viz "Rashmi Dugdho Utpadan Samabai Samittee" under CMSGUY has been sanctioned and will be implemented shortly. f) The DVO apprised the house that testing for African Swine Flu is going on and if the disease is detected then appropriate steps will be taken viz culling of pigs, if required. 	District Animal Husbandry & Veterinary Officer	
3.	District Agriculture Office	 (a) The DAO informed the house that during the month of June, out of 91 KCC loan proposals 82 were disbursed successfully in the district. (b) The DAO informed that one more tractors have been distributed under the scheme CMSGUY. (c) Under paddy procurement scheme in the district, 9063 MT have been procured till date against the district target of 15500 MT. (d) The DAO also informed that a new target of 12000MT for procurement of Bodo paddy is given, which to be completed within 30th September, 2022. 	District Agriculture Officer Dhemaji	

4.	Dairy Development	 a) The Chair directed the CPS to discuss the issues with State Official to make functional of Milk processing plant at Jamuguri ,Dhemaji where the water trail run completed earlier. The CPS informed that equipments for storage facility have arrived and installation of the same is completed. Committee formation is pending. b) The CPS informed the house that a milk union has been formed for the purpose of handing over of the operation of the plant. 	ADDO,DMJ
5.	Zilla Parishad/ DRDA	 a) The DPM apprised the house that ADDHAR linkages of the beneficiaries of the various schemes have been running with over all progress of 53% in the district. DPM also informed that the task is taken in a mission mode and to be completed by 15 July, 2022. b) The DPM also informed that many people have shown hesitancy in providing Aadhaar thereby leading to slow progress in Aadhaar linkage. c) The DPM informed the house that 97.46% progress has been achieved in PMAY-G. 	DPM
6.	District Fishery Development Office Dhemaji	 (a) The District Fishery Development Officer appraised the house that under Pradhan Mantri Matsya Sampadha Yojona (PMMSY) 2020-21, beneficiary has been changed. Work order has been issued. (b) Proposals submitted of various components under PMMSY 2021-22 to DoF, Assam have been approved and work is being done with 20% progress till date and will be completed by next season. (c) Under RIDF XXVI 2020-21, 2 (two) fourwheeler refrigerated vehicles have been approved for purchasing to the beneficiaries. (d) The DFDO also informed that under new schemes from APART, 20 polyculture & 2 Beel fisheries have been approved. Fund sanction awaited. 	District Fishery Development Officer.
7.	District Transport Office	 (a) The District Transport Officer apprised the house that under 2nd phase of Mukhya Mantri Gramiya Poribahan Achani (MMGPA) selected list of 102 Nos. of beneficiaries have been submitted to the Commissioner of Transport Office, sanction awaited. (b) The DTO informed that total 505 Nos. of E Rickshaws have been registered up to May /2022. (c) The DTO also informed that joint checking has been intensified with the police administration against the violators of the MV Act 2019 in different parts of the district. (d) Road safety awareness camps are being conducted. 	

8.	MBs/T&CP/DDA	 a) The i/c Deputy Director apprised the house on Construction of Dhemaji protection drain under CM'S special packages 2014-15 where revised estimate is submitted. b) The i/c Deputy Director informed the house that the district target of houses is 5440 houses in the district, 1150 houses has been completed. 	E.O/Deputy Director of T & CP
9.	Forest	(a) Plantation works have been running in different locations of the district under schemes viz CAMPA etc.	Divisional Forest Officer, DFO (social forestry)
10.	PWD (NH)	 (a) The Asst. Executive Engineer appraised the house that rehabilitation including river trimming work over river Gai Nadi is underway where all the 30 Nos bearings are replaced. Work of guard-wall pending. (b) Erosion prevention work at Jalakiasuti is going on. 	Asst. Executive Engineer (PWD (NH)
11.	PWD Dhemaji Territorial (Roads)	 (a) The EE apprised the house regarding progress of the PMGSY. Out of four (4) nos of bridges 2 are completed and rest will be completed by September 2022. Work of approach road is pending. (b) Improvement of road from NH-15 at Moromi Tiniali to Panbari via Joyrampur under RIDF XXVI of NABARD for the year 2020-21 is under progress, carpeting is pending due to rainy weather. 	Executive Engineer of PWD Dhemaji Territorial (R)
12.	PWD Jonai Territorial (Roads)	 The EE informed that four (4) nos of project under PMGSY are being implemented and to be completed by September, 2022. 	Executive Engineer of PWD Jonai Territorial (R)
13.	PWD Dhemaji (Building)	 (a) The Construction of New Polytechnics at Silapathar in Dhemaji district (2017-18) is in progress with 65% of overall progress, to be completed by December 2022. (b) The Chair directed PWD (B) to expedite the ongoing works for completion in time. 	Executive Engineer PWD Dhemaji (Building)
14.	APDCL/AEGCL	(a) The AGM informed the house that the issue of double metering in schools has been resolved.	AGM APDCL/AEGCL Dhemaji/Jonai & DSWO
15.	Excise Dept	 a) For the FY23, the target for revenue collection is Rs. 2.86 Cr out of which Rs. 12, 95,547 were collected in the month of April, 2022. b) The Chair requested to take every step to increase revenue in the district. 	Supt. Excise (unauthorized absent)
16.	Health&FW	 a) The Jt. DHS, apprised the house that "Amrit Mahotsav" is going on in the district from 15th July to 30th September, where free vaccination is being provided to all the citizen's between the age of 18 to 60 years. b) The Jt DHS also informed the house about the 	Jt. DHS

17.	DICC	hesitancy of people in peripheral areas for 3 rd dose of covid vaccine. The Chair suggested a meeting between Jt. DHS and district administration to find a solution to the problem. c) The precautionary dose has been provided to 6% of eligible population of the district till July. d) The Chair directed to ramp up testing for detection of Covid cases and prevention. a) The GM apprised the house that for the FY23 under PMEGP scheme five (5) nos sanctions have been received till in June 2022. b) The Udyam registration to MSME unit running in the district with 200 Nos. units registered during the month of June 2022.	GM, DICC
18.	ASRLM	 a) The DPM apprised the house that for the FY23, the target for Credit Linkage is 6980, out of which 1283 proposals have been submitted in the month of June, 2022 and 326 nos have been disbursed. b) The DMP also informed that for the event of "Har Ghar Tiranga", 17 sale-points have been constructed for selling of the National flag. 	DPM
19.	Sports	a) The DSO apprised the house that indoor electrification is complete and posts were fixed for outdoor electrification of Indoor stadium at Dhemaji. Electrification work is going on.	DSO
20.	DSWO	 a) Under Deen Dayal Dibyangajan Pension scheme 2820Nos. of beneficiaries are benefitted in the district @ Rs. 1000/ b) Under PMMVY scheme 312 Nos. benefitted during the month of June 2022. 	DSWO
21.	Handloom & Textiles	 a) The supt. informed the house that 61 nos. Weavers Mudra Loan proposals have been sent to bank where 24 no.s sanctioned during the month. b) The Supt. also informed the house about a new scheme called "Swanirbhar Naari" under which Govt will but products from weavers directly. Registration of beneficiaries is going on for the scheme. c) The Supt apprised the house that under "Samarth" scheme, skill up gradation trainings are going on in the district. 	Supt. H&T
22.	PHE	 a) The EE apprised the house that 205 DPR proposals have been received. New direction awaited. b) Under JJM, every school is receiving running water. Work pending for few AWCs almost complete. 	ЕЕРНЕ
23.	Irrigation	a) Against the total target of 300 Nos. Installations of 78 nos. tube wells are pending. due to rainy weather.	EE Irrigation

7				
24.	Labour	a)	The Chair directed the Labour Officer to expedite the process of registration of shops under Assam Shops & Establishment Act 1971.	LO

The Chair requested all HoDs to expedite the department activities for completion of the running schemes/ works within the working season.

The meeting concluded with vote of thanks from the Chair.

District Development Commissioner,
Dhemaji.

Memo No-DD/DCP-110/Pt-ii/2018-19/ Dated Dhemaji the 22nd July/2022

Copy To:-

- The Chief Secretary, Govt. of Assam, for favour of kind information.
- 2. The Addl. Chief Secretary to the Hon'ble C.M of Assam for favour of kind information
- The Addl. Chief Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation & Development Deptt, Dispur, Assam for favour of kind information.
- 4. The Commissioner, NAD, Tezpur for favour of kind information.
- 5. The Director, Transformation & Development Deptt. Assam for favour of kind information.
- 6. The Director, Monitoring & Evaluation, T& D Deptt, Dispur Assam for favour of kind information
- 7. All Officers concerned for necessary action. They will submit report on the action taken by them with regards to their Deptt. immediately.
- 8. NIC, Dhemaji, Requesting to upload the same in the District website.
- 9. Office Copy.

District Development Commissioner, Dhemaji.

Attendance Sheet of DDC Meeting at Deputy Commissioner Office, Dhemaji Conference Hall 22/07/2022

SI	Nama of D	No O. D	Signature	Mobile No.
Si No.	Name of Department	Name & Designation	Signature	MIODIE 110.
1	Deputy Commissioner, Dhemaji			
2	CEO, Zila Parishad, Dhemaji			
3	District Development Commissioner, Dhemaji		Of Que	
4	Commissioner, Ditemaji			
5				
6	Dawo .	Mituabrinda Goo	oi Mo	9540899693
7	Dr. P. Sam Bug	1	^	12 -986
8	Dremai PWD (R	Provot Ray, E.E.		99540-20201
9	APDCL	Biplubjyoli Saihia, SDE	Seit	7002849367
10	APDEL	Mipan Lonowal AGN		- 9954819405
11	Sericulture	Razib Bharat. Extension	Blaral.	6002572712
12	Dairy Developmen	-		8295356984
3	A.R.C.S. Bhr.	parimus Dhu.	A-	7002751593
4	PWD (B) Dhemay.	Sund Dalany Att	- XX	4435459819
5	Wist. Sports affice	Jahin Bruragani D.S.O.1/e	33	7002551475
6	Cullural Centre	In Barrelor Kanni ka	Mozah d	8903075778
7	APACL, Chilapolla	Brindsom Deari SDE	Dig	9101023986
8	NULM	Mridepawan Bongoha Account) Colin	f002297717
9	ASOM	Bércash Monataka (CPM) Dy	7008346875
0	PWD NH, Dibrugarh	Maharnob Chiring (AE)	ode	9957268808.
L	Handloom & Textiles Themais	Pohonkanjyohi Szihi. Impechar(1)	Box	9864955520
2	Nabel On Deen PWD Jona' TKD		la.	8638311690
	Nabel de Deen PWD Jana TKD Waster de Sowiass Badan de Crossian	Nobel of Dear TRD Nobel of Dear Ch. E.E. Goodon	B	9435142437
	PHE	La Church	de	9365215239
	A.H. I Veterinary Dept . Themen	Dist. Although officer	(2210Hu	8486803939
	Fishery	Lakhmath Lapether DFDO, Shensy	1217122	9954628046
	Agriculture	Chinamit Samuch	Jum 122/04/22	9954525841
	10	Tapashi Kalitz D S.C.O	The 22. 7. 2022	9435090408
+	S. D.W.O. ohyi.	Sudi Dipamoni soviki n.	22/07/2022.	6001248971.
1	Valux Resources	iduit Bousara, AE	22/87/2 01/3/2022	8816848218
+		Karabi Hazarika	×10 24 7/20 22	9315503445

32	Dirice, phemaje	Siddhartha from Forest Ranger, DFO office	Regist-2022	7002943039.
33	I Transport tept.	Angikar Borgohain,	For	7399311627
34	ASRLM (PXRD)	Sapun Irott Grohain	DPM & Col.	94013400 35
35	DICC, Phemaji	Birri From Basumatory		7002899313
36	TRCP, Derenajo	Dipaulian Saelier	ye Dy Dixector	9955321118
37	Asst Ex Engines Age	12 11 05-1600	JE AGE	9101315608.
38		6.1	Sto 32/07/22.	8473844590
39	AE (PHE), Chilamara AE (PHE), Glemaji Sivision	Roshani Doley. Chandan Handique	# "	9706618773
40	DAdd. Mice Man		BP	9678662069
41	A H Cacan Celum	Dr. P. N. Down. CN 80	v Aty	8638071700
42	DSO, IDSP/DCH.	Dr. J-DM.	the	8473844498
43	DEEO, JS CVC)	Kabil- Del	Mod	93658 33806
44				
45				
46				
47				
48				
49				
50				,
51				
52				
53				
54				
55				
57				
58				
59				
60				